From: Planning

Subject: FW: For the attention of Will Hopcroft re Planning Application 3/2023/0390 Victoria
Terrace.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 8:52 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: For the attention of Will Hopcroft re Planning Application 3/2023/0390 Victoria Terrace.

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good morning

| also agree with all the comments below the sooner the site is completed the better
Please not

Regards

On 27 Jun 2023, =t 08:23 | o<

Good morning,

| also agree wit_ email.

Having moved

we're very keen to see the completion of the site in line with the plansjii
company have put forward. The attention to detail and meticulous thought and effort that have
gone into the design and development of the houses and surrounding land is what|| | o

I < is a credit to bot | end Mellor Brook village.

Kind regards,

Sent from Mail for Windows

From
Sent: 27 June 2023 07:22

E



Subject: Re: For the attention of Will Hopcroft re Planning Application 3/2023/0390 Victoria Terrace.

Good Mornin-
Thank you for raising your concerns wit--ully support and agree with your

comments.

Kind Relards

Date: 26/06/2023 21:16
Subject: For the attention of Will Hopcroft re Planning Application 3/2023/0390 Victoria Terrace.
<6D96F0OFD711C40919189D82ADDABEBC1.png>

Good morning Mr Hopcroft,

We are dismayed to hear that the above application has been delayed by an objection purporting to

originate from

After consulting with we can assure you that no such objection has been raised
by any of us. Does the council have any checks in place to validate any objections?

I - in full support of | 2 a!ways been open,

informative, and considerate throughout and the area is vastly improved from when
I (| want the project to be completed as soon as possible and these further delays

are very frustrating for [JJj rm sure_would all agree.

I look forward to your reply.

Kind regards,







